UNITED NATIONS

TRUSTEESHIP
COUNCIL

T JAC 36 /SR

pril 1952
MAS’%Q%

INAL: EIGLISH

COMMITTEE OF RURAL ECOIICMIC DEVELOPMENT IN THE TRUST TERRITOPITu
SUMMARY RFECORD OF THE EIGHTH MEETING

-Heid at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuezday, 15 April 1952, at 10,320 a.m,

| CONTENTS :
Election of dhairman
Congideration of Trusteeship Council resolution hEl (X) of
28 February 1952 (T/L.234) " ‘ o

Programme of future work

PR B

v

Chedrmen: . Mr. de MARcmm AR -‘:Dommica.n Republic
Mezbers: Mf. LIU YuuWan - China |
Mr. PIGNON France
Mr, DEVAKUL Thailend.
Mr, MATTIIESCN United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ircland
Mr, FOWLER . Unlted States of Americe.
Rerressntative of a specialized ngency: S -
Miss BAfios Food and Agricul%ﬁre Crganization
: : R - (FA0)
Secretariat: - , vt B
Mr. HARRIS _ . ‘_ Sécretary of the Committee

504814

o e



T/AC.36/SR.8 o
Page 2 ; s Bk S

ELECTION OF CHATRMAN

Mr. HARRIS (Secretary of the Cémmittes) declared the meeting open and
requested the members of the Committes to elact a new Chairman in place of Prince
Wan Waithayakon, who hed been appolnted Minister for Forelgn Affairs of Thailend
and had therefore been obliged to return to his country.

Mr. FOWIER (United States of America) nominated Mr, de Marchena,
representative of the Doaminican Republic.

Mr. PIGNON (France) peconded that nomination.

Mr. de Marchena wnp electad bv aceclamation,

The CEATFMAN thenkod tlio merders of the Committes, in his own name
and in the 'name of his country. e paid a tributs to the admirable mannsr in
vhich tho previous Chairman, Prince Wan Vaithayakon, had fulfilled the duties of
his off1:0. : : .

CONSIDERATION OF TRUSTEESEIP COUNCIL RESOLUTION 421 (X) OF 28 FEBRUARY 1952
(T/L.234) :

The CHAIRMAN called upon the Secretary of the Committee to maks a
atatemant regarding the Committes's work and its future programmo.

Mr. BARRIS (Secretary of the Committes) recalled that the Comxittes
hed sent three questionnaires to each of the Administering Authorities: one on
land legialation, one on alienation of land and population distribution, and one
on land utilization, end had asked the Secretariat to preparo memorenda on the
first and second of these problems on the basis of the replies received.

With regard to land tenure and land lsglslation, replies had been
received from all the Administering Authorities, on the basis of which the
Secretariat had prepared working papers for each of the Trust Terrltories
oxcept Somaliland., Ths reason for that exception was that the Itellen
Goverrment was at present setting up now land legislation to conform with the

Truateeship Agreemont, .
With regard to alienation of land and population distribution, the

Secrotariat had received replies concerning all the Truat Torritorles except
Ruanda«-Urundi. /[Peplies



T/AC.36/3R.8
fPage 3

Roplles had been received concerning the utilization of land from all
the Administering Authorities exnept thoss responsible for the Truat Territorles
of Nauru, Western Samoa, Somaliland and et Guinea. .

The CHAIRMAN suggested that thome Administering Authoritiss-migbt again
e aaked to give the iInformation required.

Mr, MATHIESON (United Kingdom) suggested that the Committee might
proceed to tho next stage of its work, modifying 1te conclusions later, 1f
recessary, In the llght of further informetion received.

It wan 80 dacided.

Tho CHATRMAN drew ettontion to tho operative part of the. Trusteeship
Council resolution (T/L.23k), authorizing the Committes to consider the
contribution which tho spocializad agenciss might make to 1its work, J

‘At the Invitation of ths Claiwvan. Miss Benog, reprosentstive of ths
Food and Agriculture Organizetion, tocz & nlaga at the Cormittes table.

Miss BANCS (Food and fgriculture Organizaticn) thenked the Committeo for
giving hex the opportunity to take part in its work.

She explained that she wes Lialson Officor batween the United Nations and
FAOQ and that her instructlons were to transmit the Committae's wishes to FAO.
FAO had for some years been closaly assocliated with the work of the Trusteeship
Council and the-roason for hor presence was to reiterats the desire already
eypreaaed by the organization to contribute to the Committaa 8 worﬁ.

FAO vas intercsted in the Trust Territorios in so far ng they formed a
ﬁdrt of the agricultural economy of Africa and the South Pacific.

If the Committes would like a tochnical expert from FAO to be present
at 1ts future meetings, she would be ploansd to transmit the requeqp to FAO
headquarters. | |

Mr, MATHIZSON (United Kingdom) thought that, eince all tho mombors of the
Cormittas could not be familiar with evory phase of tho work of the spocialized
agancies, t wes difficult foA‘tha Coumittes to Judge exactly how the agencies
could mnat usefully contributa to its wprm. It might porhapa be better for the

agencles themsolves to rake auggautidné. - -
| ' /The Cormittoe

iR g A~ ke = w




T/AC.36/SR.8
Page B /

The Ccomittee chould also consider which of the spacialized agencies
it would invite to participate in its work, The Council's wesolﬁtion
menticned only FAO and ILO, and it was cpen to questicn whetrpr any ot“ers,
vith the poscible exception of WHD, vere in a peeition to make a useful
contribution. They might, hovever, be given the onpo:tunity to inform the
Committee if they felt they could te helpful,

He had been impressed by the rmount of work which would have to he
dene by the Secretarist on the subject of rural econemie development in the
Trust Territcries, and he wondered whether it would be poséible fer FAD to
eecond an officilal to the Trusteeship Derartment to undertake part of the work
in connexion with that specialized subject. - '

Mr. HARRIS (Secrctary of the Committee) wolcemed the suggestio:,
particularly in viev of General Asserbly Resolution 561 (VI) and the .
Trusteeship Council resoluticn 4.1 (X) which‘referféd to the complex ond
exacting technical nature of the ctusdy ond to the contributions vhich ﬁighf re
rmade thereto by FAO and other cpecialized agcncles and possil:ly by other experts.

Miss BALOS (Fpod and Agriculture Organization) premised to tranemit
the proposal to the Director-Gancial of FAQ.

Mr. MATHIZSON (United Kingdom) aﬁggestcd that in ecorminicating with
the specialized agencles the Secretariat might say that the Committee had
decided, in the light of tke Council's resolution, tp invite them to ccnsider
in wvhat way they could assist it in its task; the letter could alse 1nform the
other epecislized cgencies that the Ccumittee had alrcady decided to ask FAO 1f
it could make ean offieial available and suggest that they skould bear that fact
in mind Zu cenciderirg what contribution they could pake,

Mr. PIGHON (France) entirely auﬁpofted that proposal. He emphasized
tre desiratility of obtaining the colladeration of WHO.

Mr. LIU (China) thoucht that the €ommittee would do better to achere
.¢losely to ita terms of reference and to indieate to‘tﬁe cpecialized agencies in
wkat way it dasired their help. It could begin by studying the suggested

outline for its report suimitted bty the Uz=ited Ctates delegatica, and pick out
any special peints cn which 1t felt the specialized egepcies could be helpful, and

tken approach them and explain what it would like them to do. :
/ Mr. MATHIESON



- Mr. MATHTESON (United Kiﬁgdom) reintalned that the speclelized agencies
meht be able to euggest certsin flelds in which they could be of use end of
which the Committee was not gwére. The latter might, however, es the Chinese
rerresentative hcd pronoscd, pleck out certaln sal-ient points on which they corld
help; that need not precluds their offering suggestions'.

With reference to IO, one of the moet veluable tesks thet
orgenizetion could perform would be to exsmine tho problems arisinb out of the
impect of modern egricnlturel technigues on troditional systems of mndholding,'
erd experiences in countries other then Trust Territories in meeting those
probleras, That subjoct was touched on briefly in document E/c.003/Rev 1, a
Joint yroduction of F£0 end the United Tatlons. A fundemental problen was
involved: thet of tlro steps which cculd btest be itaken by Covernments to combins
rcodern egricultural teohniqﬁes with sxisting treditlonal éystems without producing
intolerable pireosec.

Mr. PIGNON (Fronco) entirely ogreed with the United Kingdom represent-
etive. Ons of the most valuable contri‘bu'bions thet could be made by the
epeclalized agencles would be to acqueint the Comsittee with the experience
gained in e larger srhere then the Trust Territoriss.

The CHAIFMAY drew sttention to the fsct that the Council's resolution
reforred to "other experts” cs well ec the cpecielluzcd egencles.
_ Ho esked the Unlted States ropresentative to make a stetement with
regerd to the supgosted cutline for the report cubmitted by his delegatiom.

Mr. FOWIER (United Stotes of Arerica) sald thet his delegntion hed
sutmitted the sugiested outlins teceuse 1t felt that the Committee hed reachad
8 stoge st which 1t might tegin to conelder the form in which its roport should
ultimately be drewn up.. It would welcome eny sugeestlions or emendmontc.

Hs pointed out thet the draft consiéted of two ports, Tert I, e generol
doncriptive section conteining en erelysis of tho rroblem, which could be brief,
end Fort II, which ceslt with eoch Trust Terrltory scrperately. Pach section of
Fort IT would begin with s deteiled doscriptior of conditions in the Trust
Territory concernsd, beged lergely on information sunplied by tho Adminlstering
Muthority. On the tesls of thet description the Cormittee could discuss

tentative corclusions ond recormendations.
JWith reference



T/AC.36/SR.8
Page E /

The Committee ghould also consider which of the spacialized agencies
it would invite to participate in its work. The Council's weaolﬁtion
mentioned cnly FAO end ILO, and it was open to ‘questien whet?Pr eny ot“ers,
with the possible exception of WHO, weré in a position to make a useful
contribution. They night, hovever, be given the oppo:tunity to inform the
Committee 1f they felt they could bte helpful,

He had been impressed by the amount of work which would have to he
dene by the Cecretariat on the subject of rural econcmic development in the
Trust Territories, and he wondered whether it would be posaible for FAO to
cecond an official to the Trusteeship Derartment to undertske part of the work '
in connexion with that specialized subject. - ' :

Mr. HARRIS (Secrctary of the Committee) wolcomed the sugzestica,
particularly in view of General Acsembly Reeolution 561 (VI) and the
Trusteeship Council resoluticn 4.1 (¥) which referfdd to tke complex ond
exacting technical nature of the ctudy and to the contributions which mighf e
rmade thereto by FAO and cther cpecizlized ezencles and possiltly by other experts,

Miss BALOS (Frod and Agriculture Organizaticn) premised to transmit
the proposal to the Director-Geuncial of FAO.

Mr. MATHIZSON (United Kingdom) sﬁggestcd that in eccminicating with
the specialized agencies the Secretariat might say that tle Committee had
decided, in the light of tkhe Council’s resolution, to invite them to ccnoider
in vhat way they could assist 1t in 1its task; the letter could also inform the.
other specialized egencies that the Ccmmittee had elrcady decided to ask FAQ 1f
it could make an officicl available and suggest that they chould bear that fact
in mind Zu cengidering what contribution they could make,

Mr. PIGNON (France) entirely su?pofted that proposal. He emphasized
tre desiratility of obtaining the colladberatien of WHO.

Mr. LIU (China) thoucht that the €ommittee would do better to achere
closely to itg terms of reference and to indicate toAthe specialized agencies in
vkat wey it dssired treir help. It cculd begin by studying the suggested

outline for its report sutmitted ty the Uzited States delegaticn, and pick out
any special peints on which it felt the specialized agencies could be helpful, and

tken approach them and explain what it would like them to do. ;
/ Mr. MATHIESON



T/AC.36/SR.8

Pege B

o Mr. MATHTESON (United Kingdom) raintained that the Bpeclalized agencies
might be abls to sugoe st certain fields in which they could be of use end of
which the Comnittge was not ewere. The letter might, howe*rer, 28 the Chinsse
rerresentative hed proposcd, pick out certein aallent points on «vhich they could
help; that need not preclude their offering Buggestions.

With reference to FAO, one of the most veluadle tesks that
orgenizetion could perform would be to exsmine tho probiems erising out of the
impact of modern agricultural techniques on trsditional systems of lendholding,
end exporiences in countries other then Trust Territories in meeting those
problers. That subjoct waa touched on briefiy in document E/2003/Rev.l, a
Joint production of FAO end the United iletions. A fundsmental problem was
involved: that of tko steps vhich cculd best be teken by Covernments to combins
codorn egricultural techniqﬁea with oxlsting treditlional syctems without producing
intolerable stresoses. '

Mr. PIGNON (Frencc) entirely ogreed with the United Kingdom represent-
etlve. Ons of the most valuahle contri‘buﬁions that could Te made by the
specialized agencles would be to scguaint fhe Committee with the experience
geined in e larger sphere then the Truvat Territorles.

The CHAIFMA drew ettention to the fact that the Council's resolution
reforred to "other exrerts" ca well 2o tho opeclsliucd egencles.

Ho asked the United States representative to make a steterment with
regerd to the supgosted cutline for the report submitted by his delegation.

Mr. FOUIZR (United Stotes of Americs) said thet his delegation hed
sutmitted the sugiested ocutline tecause i1t felt that the Committee hed reachad
a stege st which it m:'.ght' tegin to conelder the form in which its roport should
wltimately be drevn up. It would welcore any suggestions or emendrentc.

He pointed out that the draft consisted of two psrts, Pert I, e gznersl
doocriptlve esction conteining en enelysis of ths rroblem, which could be brief,
erd Iart II, which dealt with coch Trust Territory scperately. Each section of
Part IT would begin with a detslled descriptlan of conditions in the Trust
Territory concerned, besed largely on information supplied ty tho Administering
duthority. On the Ttesls of that description the Coimittee could dlscuss

tentative corclusions ond recormendotions.
/with reference






T/Acsgas/sa.a
Page

z

not precluiz a datsiled report, but neither did-ﬁhey'demahd it, and & gerersl -
synthesis might be more useful than too much detail. Conclusions and

recommendationg concerning individusl Territories were ﬁore proper .as pert of
the Trusteeship Council's study of aunual reports.

He would be piepared to sgree at once that Part I should be sdopted
as the fremework of the draft report which FAO might be invited to prepare on
the basis of the documentetion slready provided for the Committee. It would

then be posslble to decide whether detailed sections on the irndividual
Territorles were necessarj.

The CHAIRMAN, like the French represertative, would like to have time
to study the document, which might be the cornerstone of the Committeels work,

He proposed that the meeting should adjourn. At 1ts next meeting the
Committee gould discuss the document ag a whole and decide whether or not
Part II should be included. He was in favour of includirg it.

Mr. PIGNON (France)lagreed with the United Kirgdom representatlve,
but would not express a definite opinion until he had had time to study the
document,

‘ What was ecssential in his view was Section C of Part I -- "General
Conclusiocns™ =« beceuse it would adumbrate the pollcy which the Trusteeshlp
Council would have to follow in examining the amnual reports. '

The reecting rose at 11.50 e.m.

29/% p.u.





